

Woodside Park Commission Meeting of 03.03.2020

Meeting called to order at 1900 at the Township Hall
Pledge of allegiance

There was no public for comment

Also present were Steve & Jill

Absent were Doug and Jared

We reviewed last minutes from last meeting in October 2019. Starla moved to accept, seconded by David – all in favor said yes.

We reviewed the report from our treasurer – Cathie moved to accept, seconded by David, all in favor said yes.

Cathie made motion to pay bills, seconded by David

Roll call – David – yes, Starla – yes, Cathie – yes – we will pay bills.

Old Business –

- We discussed the park rental contract – much discussion. Decided to wait until there is a full commission as it was difficult to think about changing something in effect for years, and fees, etc. That was tabled. We will be checking with other townships to see what they charge.
- Gas tank in the tractor building – Starla will contact the township insurance agent to see how to go about doing this.
- Replacing the big lawn mower – Steve presented bids. We will be doing business with Gene's of Coleman who offers one year interest free. The Exmark and the Cub Cadet – both with 72 inch mowers. The Cub Cadet has a steering wheel which we are in favor of. There is an interested party in buying the Bad Boy we are replacing.
- Need to replace the basketball rim

New Business –

- As far as election of officers – When Doug called to tell us he would not be at the meeting, he mentioned he was in favor of keeping the officers as is. Cathie made motion to make it official, seconded by Starla – that is the way it is for 2020

Chair – David Yahr

Vice Chair – Doug Shoffner

Treasurer – Starla Jordan

Secretary – Cathie Kisser

Trustee – Jared Russell

- Opening the Park – as per the calendar – that would be 04.20.2020 that will be per weather.

Continued

Woodside Park meeting of 03.03.2020

Continued

- Sanford Youth League – David, Starla and Cathie had attended a meeting of the SYL – they were to contact us but we have not heard a peep. Evidently the SYL is running out of places to practice and play games – they had asked us if we would be open to allowing SYL to use our park. We advised them we would not sign any contract lasting more than a year. We await news from the SYL
- This year's annual picnic will be 07.18.2020.
- Projects – David will be doing a walk through soon – a work day will be set at our next meeting.
- Opening clean-up will depend on the weather

Other Business –

- David has minutes from meetings for 2018 and 2019. Is working on minutes for 2017 and Starla will be assisting him with that.
- 5 year plan – this is year 5 of when this item first came up, we will need to do something with that.
- Trash bins for the pavilions. They are looking a bit ragged and Cathie will look at prices for replacing them. Two trash bins per pavilion.

Cathie made motion to adjourn, seconded by Starla – meeting adjourned at 2007

Next meeting if 04.07.2020

